

Turkey

Basic Addresses

Compiled by

Swiss Business Hub Turkey

ISTANBUL, August 2018

SWITZERLAND IN TURKEY

Swiss Business Hub Turkey

c/o Consulate General of Switzerland
Esentepe Mah. Büyükdere Cad. 173
1.Levent Plaza A Blok Kat:3
TR-34394 Levent -Sisli/ISTANBUL

Phone: +90 212 283 12 82
Fax: +90 212 283 12 98
E-mail: ist.sbhturkey@eda.admin.ch

Embassy of Switzerland

Atatürk Bulvari 247
06680 Kavaklıdere/ANKARA

Phone: +90 312 457 31 42
Fax: +90 312 467 11 99
E-mail: ank.vertretung@eda.admin.ch
Website: www.eda.admin.ch/ankara

Consulate General of Switzerland

Esentepe Mah. Büyükdere Cad. 173
1.Levent Plaza A Blok Kat:3
TR-34394 Levent -Sisli/ISTANBUL

Phone: +90 212 283 12 82
Fax: +90 212 283 12 98
E-mail: ist.vertretung@eda.admin.ch

HONORY REPRESENTATIONS

Consulate of Switzerland in Izmir

Consulat de Suisse
TTL Tütün A.S.
7093 Sokak No: 18
Pinarbasi
35060 Bornova/IZMIR

Phone: +90 232 479 13 00
Fax: +90 232 479 13 67
E-mail: izmir@honrep.ch
ist.vertretung@eda.admin.ch

Consulate of Switzerland in Antalya

İsviçre Konsolosluğu
The Sense Deluxe Hotel
07330 Manavgat /ANTALYA

Phone: +90 242 763 0241
Fax: +90 242 763 0243
E-mail: antalya@honrep.ch
ist.vertretung@eda.admin.ch

**Consulate of Switzerland in Gaziantep
vakant**

Phone: +90 212 283 12 82
Fax: +90 212 283 12 98
E-mail: ist.vertretung@eda.admin.ch

Consulate of Switzerland in Mersin

Atako International Transport, Shipping and Trading Co. Ltd.
Hanri Atat Sok. No: 8 Güven Ishani, Kat: 3
33070 MERSIN

Phone: +90 324 238 68 30
Fax: +90 324 232 20 57
E-mail: mersin@honrep.ch
ist.vertretung@eda.admin.ch

TURKEY IN SWITZERLAND

Turkish Embassy (BERN)

Lombachweg 33
3006 BERN

Phone: +41 31 359 70 70
Fax: +41 31 352 88 19
E-mail: turkembs@tr-botschaft.ch
Website: <http://www.tr-botschaft.ch>

Commercial Counsellor (BERN)

Lombachweg 33
3006 BERN

Phone: +41 31 351 43 75
Fax: +41 31 351 43 55
E-mail: dtbern@tr-botschaft.ch
Website: <http://www.foreigntrade.gov.tr>

Turkish General Consulate (ZURICH)

Weinbergstrasse65
8006 ZURICH

Phone: +41 31 368 29 00
Fax: +41 31 368 29 19
E-mail: info@turkgenkon-zurich.com
info@trkonsulat-zurich.ch
zurichbk@tr-botschaft.ch
Website: <http://www.trkonsulat-zurich.ch>

Turkish General Consulate (GENEVE)

20 Route de Pre-Bois
Case Postale 1901
1215 GENEVE

Phone: +41 22 798 12 32
Fax: +41 22 788 35 82
E-mail: consulate.turkey@ties.itu.int
genevabk@tr-botshaft.ch

PERMANENT MISSIONS OF TURKEY

Délégation permanente de la République de Turquie auprès de l'Union européenne

Avenue des Arts 36-38/Kunstlaan 36-38
1040 Bruxelles/BELGIQUE

Phone: +32 22 896 240
Fax: +32 25 110 450
E-mail: tr-delegation.eu@mfa.gov.tr
Website: <http://www.avbir.mfa.gov.tr>

Delegation Permanente De Turquie Aupres De L'o.E.C.D

9, Rue Alfred Dehodencq
75016 Paris FRANCE

Phone: +33 1 428 85 002
Fax: +33 1 452 72 834
E-mail: tr-delegation.oecd@mfa.gov.tr
Website: <http://oecd.pr.mfa.gov.tr>

SWITZERLAND - Mission Permanente de Turquie Aupres d'Organisation

Commerciale Mondiale
ICC Route de Pre-Bois 20
Case Postale 1837
1215 GENEVE 15 / SWITZERLAND

Phone: +41 22 791 70 10
Fax: +41 22 791 70 20
E-mail: dtgen-wto@tmissionturkey.ch

MINISTRIES (STAND 10.07.2018)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs	Dışişleri Bakanı Dr. Sadık Ahmet Cad. No: 8 06100 ANKARA Phone: +90 312 292 10 00 Fax: Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr
Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources	Enerji ve Tabii Kaynaklar Bakanı Mustafa Kemal Mahallesi Dumlupınar Bulvarı (Eskişehir Yolu 7.Km) 2151.Cadde No: 154 06510 Çankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 201 50 00 Fax: +90 312 219 67 38 Website: http://www.sanayi.gov.tr
Ministry of Industry and Technology	Sanayi ve Teknoloji Bakanı Mustafa Kemal Mahallesi Dumlupınar Bulvarı (Eskişehir Yolu 7.km) 2151. Cadde NO:154/A 06510 Çankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 201 50 00 Fax: +90 312 219 67 38 Website: https://www.sanayi.gov.tr

Ministry of Finance and Treasury	Maliye ve Hazine Bakanı Devlet Mahallesi, Dikmen Caddesi, No: 12 06420 Yenisehir – Çankaya / ANKARA Phone: +90 312 415 29 00 Website: http://www.maliye.gov.tr/
Ministry of Culture and Tourism	Kültür ve Turizm Bakanı Atatürk Bulvarı No: 29 06050 Opera / ANKARA İsmet İnönü Bulvarı No:5 06100 Emek/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 309 08 50 Fax: Website: http://www.kulturturizm.gov.tr http://www.kultur.gov.tr http://www.turizm.gov.tr
Ministry of Agriculture and Forest	Tarım ve Orman Bakanı Eskişehir Yolu 9. Km Lodumlu/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 287 33 60 Fax: +90 312 287 72 66 Website: http://www.tarim.gov.tr/
Ministry of Health	Sağlık Bakanı Mithatpaşa Cad. No: 3 06434 Sıhhiye/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 585 1000 Fax: Website: http://www.saglik.gov.tr
Ministry of Interior	İçişleri Bakanı Phone: +90 312 425 72 14 Fax: +90 312 425 37 69 Website: http://www.icisleri.gov.tr
Ministry of Justice	Adalet Bakanı 06659 Kızılay/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 417 77 70 Fax: +90 312 419 33 70 Website: http://www.adalet.gov.tr

Ministry of National Education	Milli Egitim Bakani Atatürk Bulvarı No: 98 Bakanlıklar/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 413 26 80 Fax: Website: http://www.meb.gov.tr
Ministry of Environment and Urban Planning	Çevre Ve Şehircilik Bakani Vekaletler Cad. No: 1 Bakanlıklar / ANKARA Phone: +90 312 410 10 00 Fax: Website: http://www.csb.gov.tr/turkce/index.php
Ministry of National Defence	Milli Savunma Bakani 06100 Bakanlıklar / ANKARA Phone: +90 312 402 61 00 Fax: Website: http://www.msb.gov.tr
Ministry of Labour, Social Services and Family	Çalışma, Sosyal Hizmetler ve Aile Bakani Inonu Bulvarı No:42 Emek ANKARA Phone: +90 312 212 97 00 Fax: +90 312 419 33 70 Website: http://www.csqb.gov.tr/
Ministry of Trade	Ticaret Bakani Dumlupınar Bulvarı No: 151 Eskişehir Yolu 9. Km 06800 Çankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 444 8 482 Website: https://www.gtb.gov.tr/
Ministry of Youth and Sports	Gençlik ve Spor Bakani Örnek Mahallesi Oruç Reis Caddesi No:13 Altındağ / Ankara Phone: +90 312 596 60 00 Fax: +90 312 596 60 10 Website : http://www.gsb.gov.tr

Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure	Ulaştırma ve Altyapı Bakanı Hakkı Turaylıç Caddesi No:5 Emek Çankaya / Ankara Phone: +90 312 203 10 00 Website: http://www.ubak.gov.tr/
---	---

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

Republic of Turkey Prime Ministry Undersecretariat of Treasury	T.C. Başbakanlık Hazine Müsteşarlığı İnönü Bulvarı No:36 06510 Emek/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 204 60 00 Fax: Website: https://www.hazine.gov.tr http://www.treasury.gov.tr
Republic of Turkey Prime Ministry Investment Support and Promotion Agency (IS-PAT)	T.C. Başbakanlık Türkiye Yatırım Destek ve Tanıtım Ajansı Headquarter: Kavaklıdere Mahallesi Akay Caddesi No:5 06640 Çankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 413 89 00 Fax: +90 312 413 89 01 Website: http://www.invest.gov.tr Office: Dünya Ticaret Merkezi A1 Blok Kat:8 No:296 34149 Yeşilköy/İSTANBUL Phone: +90 212 468 69 00 Fax: +90 212 465 72 72
Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey (TCMB)	Türkiye Cumhuriyet Merkez Bankası İdare Merkezi İstiklal Cad. 10 Ulus 06100 ANKARA Phone: +90 312 507 50 00 Fax: +90 312 507 56 40 Website: http://www.tcmb.gov.tr

Export Development Center (IGEME)	İhracatı Geliştirme Merkezi Barbaros Bulvarı No: 63 K:2 D: 10 Besiktas /IS-TANBUL Phone: +90 212 216 22 36 Fax : +90 212 216 34 65 Website: http://www.igeme.org.tr
COMCEC Coordination Office (ISEDAK)	İslam İşbirliği Teşkilatı Ekonomik ve Ticari İşbirliği Daimi Komitesi Necatibey Cad. No:110/A 06580 Cankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 294 57 10 – 294 57 30 Fax: +90 312 294 57 77 Website: http://www.comcec.org
Capital Markets Board of Turkey (SPK)	T.C. Basbakanlik Sermaye Piyasasu Kurulu Headquarter: Eskisehir Yolu 8.Km No: 156 06530 ANKARA Phone: +90 312 292 90 90 Fax: +90 312 292 90 00 Website: http://www.spk.gov.tr ISTANBUL Office: Harbiye Mah. Asker Ocağı Cad. No:15 Süzer Plaza 34367 Şişli /ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 334 55 00 Fax: +90 212 334 56 00 Website: http://www.spk.gov.tr
	Borsa ISTANBUL (BIST) Reşitpaşa Mahallesi, Tuncay Artun Caddesi, 34467 Emirgan, Sarıyer/ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 298 21 00 Fax: +90 212 298 25 00 Website: http://www.borsaISTANBUL.com/

Turkish Statistical Institute (TUIK)	Türkiye İstatistik Kurumu Devlet Mah.Necatibey Cad. No:114 06650 Çankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 410 0 410 Fax: Website: http://www.tuik.gov.tr
Turkish Competition Authority	Rekabet Kurumu Üniversiteler Mahallesi 1597.Cadde No:9 06800 Çankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 291 44 44 Fax: +90 312 266 79 20 Website: http://www.rekabet.gov.tr
Turkish Institute of Standards (TSE)	Türk Standardları Enstitüsü Necatibey Cad. No. 112 06100 Bakanlıklar/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 416 62 00 Fax: +90 312 416 6611 Website: http://www.tse.org.tr
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Organisation (KOSGEB)	Küçük ve Orta Ölçekli İşletmeleri Geliştirme ve Destekleme İdaresi Başkanlığı Harman District Abdülhak Hamit Avenue No:66 Altmışevler / Mamak/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 595 28 00 Fax: +90 312 368 07 15 Website: http://www.kosgeb.gov.tr

<p>GAP (South-eastern Anatolia Project) Regional Development Administration</p>	<p>T.C. Kalkınma Bakanlığı Güneydoğu Anadolu Projesi Bölge Kalkınma İdaresi Başkanlığı Doğukent Mah. 104.Cad.No: 1155/2 Karaköprü / ŞANLIURFA</p> <p>Phone: +90 414 347 08 20 Fax: +90 414 347 08 35 E-Mail: gap@gap.gov.tr Website: http://www.gap.gov.tr</p> <p>Bölge Müdürlüğü P.K. 155 Urfa Tünel Ağızı. 63000 ŞANLIURFA</p> <p>Phone: +90 414 347 93 85 Fax: +90 414 347 94 55</p> <p>İrtibat Bürosu Mesnevi Sok.No: 27 06690 Çankaya / ANKARA</p> <p>Phone: +90 312 440 52 10 - 442 23 24 Fax: +90 312 440 13 84</p>
	<p>Türk Eximbank Saray Mah. Ahmet Tevfik İleri Cad. No:19 34768 Ümraniye / İSTANBUL</p> <p>Phone: +90 216 666 55 00 Fax: +90 216 666 55 99 Website: http://www.eximbank.gov.tr/</p> <p>Ankara District Office Oğuzlar Mah. Doktor Sadık Ahmet Cad. 1377 Sok. No:11 06520 Balgat, Çankaya / ANKARA</p> <p>Phone: +90 312 417 13 00 Fax: +90 312 425 78 96 Website: http://www.eximbank.gov.tr/</p>

Turkish Patent Institute (TPE)	Türk Patent Enstitüsü Hipodrom Caddesi No: 115 06330 Yenimahalle / ANKARA Phone: +90 312 303 10 00 Fax: +90 312 303 11 73 Website: http://www.tpe.gov.tr
Development Bank of Turkey (TKB)	Türkiye Kalkınma Bankası Necatibey Caddesi No:98 06100 Yenışehir/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 231 84 00 Fax: +90 312 231 31 25 Website: http://www.kalkinma.com.tr/
Republic Of Turkey Prime Ministry Turkish Cooperation and Coordination Agency (TIKA)	T.C. Başbakanlık Türk İşbirliği ve Koordinasyon Ajansı Başkanlığı G.M.K Bulvarı No:164 Tandoğan/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 939 70 00 Fax: +90 312 939 75 15-16 Website: http://www.tika.gov.tr/tr
Foreign Economic Relations Board (DEİK)	Dış Ekonomik İlişkiler Kurulu RIVER PLAZA Büyükdere Cad. Bahar Sok. No: 13/9-10 34394 Levent/İSTANBUL Phone: +90 212 339 50 00 Fax: +90 212 270 30 92 Website: http://en.deik.org.tr/
Foreign Trade Association of Turkey (TURK-TRADE)	Turktrade Yzb. Kaya Aldoğan Sokak, Genç Apt., No:11, Daire 8 34394 Zincirlikuyu/İSTANBUL Phone: +90 212 272 69 81-91 Fax: +90 212 275 51 36 Website: http://www.turktrade.org.tr/
The Banks Association of Turkey (TBB)	Türkiye Bankalar Derneği Nispetiye Cad. Akmerkez B3 Blok Kat:13-14 34340 Etiler/İSTANBUL Phone: +90 212 282 09 73

	Fax: +90 212 282 09 46 Website: https://www.tbb.org.tr
Republic of Turkey Energy Market Regulatory Authority (EPDK)	T.C. Enerji Piyasası D�zenleme Kurumu �Ői Blokları Mahallesi Muhsin Yazıcıođlu Caddesi (Eski 1483 Cd.) No:51/C 06530 Y�z�nc�yıl/�ankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 201 40 00 Fax: +90 312 201 40 50 Website: http://www.epdk.org.tr/
Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (BDDK)	Bankacılık D�zenleme ve Denetleme Kurumu Atat�rk Bulvarı 191/B Kavaklıdere 06680 ANKARA Phone: +90 312 455 65 00 Fax: +90 312 424 08 79 Website: http://www.bddk.org.tr
TURKISH INDUSTRY & BUSINESS ASSOCIATION (TUSIAD)	T�rk Sanayicileri ve �sadamları Derneđi Mesrutiyet Caddesi No. 74 Tepebaşı, ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 249 19 29 Fax: +90 212 249 13 50 Website: http://www.tusiad.org.tr/
Association for Foreign Capital Coordination (YASED)	Uluslararası Yatırımcılar Derneđi Barbaros Bulvarı Morbasan sok. Koza �Ő Merk. B Blok Kat 3 34349 Balmumcu BeŐiktaŐ/ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 272 50 94 Fax: +90 212 274 66 64 Website: http://www.yased.org.tr
Foundation of Economic Development (IKV)	İKTİSADİ KALKINMA VAKFI Esentepe Mah. Harman Sok. TOBB Plaza No: 10 K: 7-8 ŐiŐli/ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 270 93 00 Fax: +90 212 270 30 22 Website: http://www.ikv.org.tr/
World Trade Center Istanbul (IDTM)	İstanbul D�nya Ticaret Merkezi YeŐilk�y Mah. Atat�rk Cad. İDTM �Ő Blokları A3 Blok, No: 10/2, Kat: 9, Ofis No: 307-314, 34149 Bakırk�y/ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 468 52 00

	Fax: +90 212 465 55 59 Website: http://www.idtm.com.tr/
ISTANBUL Exporters's Association (IIB)	Istanbul Ihracatci Birlikleri Dis Ticaret Kampüsü, Cobancesme Mevkii C Blok Yenibosna/ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 454 05 00 Fax: +90 212 454 05 01 Website: http://www.iib.org.tr
Association of Turkish Travel Agencies	Türkiye Seyahat Acentalari Birligi Esentepe Mah. Villa Cad. No: 7 Sisli/ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 259 84 04 Fax: +90 259 06 56 / 236 39 78 Website: http://www.tursab.org.tr/
Swiss International Airlines	Swiss International Airlines Ltd Büyükdere Cad. No:122 Özsezen Is Merkezi C Blok Kat:5 34394 Zincirlikuyu/ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 354 99 00 Fax: +90 212 354 99 02 Website: http://www.swiss.com
Turkish Airlines Inc. (THY)	Atatürk Havalimani Yesilköy 34830 ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 463 63 00 Fax: +90 212 463 47 44 Website: http://www.thy.com

MAJOR CHAMBERS

<p>The Union of Chambers and Commodity Exchanges of Turkey (TOBB)</p>	<p>Türkiye Odalar ve Borsalar Birliği Dumlupınar Bulvarı No:252 (Eskişehir Yolu 9. Km.) 06530 ANKARA</p> <p>Phone: +90 312 218 20 00 Fax: +90 312 219 40 90 Website: http://www.tobb.org.tr</p>
<p>Ankara Chamber of Commerce (ATO)</p>	<p>Ankara Ticaret Odası</p> <p>ATO Sarayı Söğütözü Mahallesi 2. Cad. No.5/A 06530 ANKARA</p> <p>Phone: +90 312 201 8100 Fax: Website: http://www.atonet.org.tr</p>
<p>Ankara Chamber of Industry (ASO)</p>	<p>Ankara Sanayi Odası</p> <p>Atatürk Bulvarı No: 193 Kavaklıdere/ANKARA</p> <p>Phone: +90 312 417 12 00 Fax: +90 312417 52 05 Website: http://www.aso.org.tr</p>
<p>Antalya Chamber of Commerce and Industry (ATSO)</p>	<p>Antalya Ticaret ve Sanayi Odası</p> <p>Çevreyolu Üzeri Göksu Mahallesi Gazi Bulvarı No:531 07310 ANTALYA</p> <p>Phone: +90 242 314 37 37 Fax: +90 242 314 37 38 Website: http://www.atso.org.tr</p>
<p>Bursa Chamber of Commerce and Industry (BTSO)</p>	<p>Bursa Ticaret ve Sanayi Odası</p> <p>Organize Sanayi Bölgesi Mavi Cadde 2. Sokak No: 2 16140 Nilüfer/BURSA</p> <p>Phone: +90 224 275 16 00 Fax: +90 224 275 16 09 Website: http://www.btso.org.tr</p>
<p>Istanbul Chamber of Commerce (ITO)</p>	<p>Istanbul Ticaret Odası</p> <p>Resadiye Cad. Eminönü 34378 ISTANBUL</p> <p>Phone: +90 212 455 60 00 Fax: +90 212 513 15 65 Website: http://www.ito.org.tr</p>

Istanbul Chamber of Industry (ISO)	Istanbul Sanayi Odasi Meşrutiyet Cad. No:62, 34430 Tepebaşı/ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 252 29 00 Fax: +90 212 249 50 84 Website: http://www.iso.org.tr
Izmir Chamber of Commerce (IZTO)	Izmir Ticaret Odasi Atatürk Caddesi No:126 35210 Pasaport / IZMIR Phone: +90 232 441 77 77 Fax: +90 232 498 46 98 Website: http://www.izto.org.tr
Aegean Region Chamber of Industry (EBSO)	Ege Bölgesi Sanayi Odasi Cumhuriyet Bulvarı No:63 Pasaport, 35210 IZMIR Phone: +90 232 455 29 00 Fax: +90 232 483 99 37 Website: http://www.ebso.org.tr
Denizli Chamber of Industry	Denizli Sanayi Odasi Atatürk Bulvarı No.94/3 DENİZLİ Phone: +90 258 242 10 04 Fax: +90 258 263 81 25 Website: http://www.denizliso.org.tr
Eskisehir Chamber of Industry (ESO)	Eskisehir Sanayi Odasi Organize Sanayi Bölgesi 26110 ESKİSEHIR Phone: +90 222 236 03 60 Fax: +90 222 236 00 41 Website: http://www.eso.org.tr
Trabzon Chamber of Commerce and Industry (TTSO)	Trabzon Ticaret ve Sanayi Odasi Pazarkapı Mh., Devlet Sahil Yolu Cd. No:103, 61200 TRABZON Phone: +90 462 326 80 70 Fax: +90 462 321 88 77 Website: http://www.ttso.org.tr
Gaziantep Chamber of Commerce (GTO)	Gaziantep Ticaret Odasi P.K. 291-310 GAZİANTEP Phone: +90 342 220 30 30

	Fax: +90 342 231 10 41 Website: http://www.gto.org.tr
Gaziantep Chamber of Industry (GSO)	Gaziantep Sanayi Odasi Istasyon Cad. No.2 Kat 4 GAZIANTEP Phone: +90 342 221 09 00 Fax: +90 342 230 50 96 Website: http://www.gso.org.tr
Kayseri Chamber of Industry (KAYSO)	Kayseri Sanayi Odasi Kocasinan Bulvarı No.161 KAYSERİ Phone: +90 352 245 10 50 Fax: +90 352 245 10 40 Website: http://www.kayso.org.tr
Kayseri Chamber of Commerce	Kayseri Ticaret Odasi Cumhuriyet Mahallesi, Tennuri Cad. No: 6 Me- likgazi/ KAYSERİ Phone: +90 352 222 45 28 Fax: +90 352 232 84 11 Website: http://www.kayserito.org.tr/
Konya Chamber of Industry	Konya Sanayi Odasi Organize Sanayi Bölgesi İstikamet Cad. Selçuklu/KONYA Phone: +90 332 251 06 70 (5 lines) Fax: +90 332 248 93 51 Website: http://www.kso.org.tr
Konya Chamber of Commerce	Konya Ticaret Odasi Vatan Caddesi No: 1 42040 KONYA Phone: +90 332 221 52 52 Fax: +90 332 353 05 46 Website: http://www.kto.org.tr/
Swiss Chamber of Commerce in Turkey	Türkiye’de İsviçre Ticaret Odası Derneği Kuştepe Mah. Mecidiyeköy Yolu Cad. No 10, Celil Ağa İş Merkezi Kat 11 Daire 45 Mecidiyeköy-Şişli/İSTANBUL Phone: +90 212 211 14 35 Fax: +90 212 211 14 36 Website: http://www.tr-ch.org

Chambre du Commerce et de l'Industrie Suisse-Turquie	Isvicre-Türk Ticaret ve Sanayi Odası 1, rue Pedro-Meylan, 1208 Geneve Phone: +41 22 700 57 67 Fax: +41 22 700 08 84 Website: http://www.CCIST.com
---	---

Exporters Unions

Turkish Exporters' Assembly (TIM)	Türkiye İhracatçılar Meclisi Dis Ticaret Kompleksi Çobançesme Mevkii Sanayi Cd. B Blok Kat:9 Yenibosna-İSTANBUL Phone: +90 212 454 04 71 / 454 04 90 Fax: +90 212 454 04 13 / 454 04 83 Website: http://www.tim.org.tr ANKARA Office Ceyhun Atuf Kansu Cad. No: 120 Balgat - Çankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 472 05 60 Fax: +90 312 472 05 85
Mediterranean Exporters' Association (AKIB)	Akdeniz İhracatçı Birlikleri Limonluk Mah. Vali Hüseyin Aksoy Caddesi No:4 Yenişehir/MERSİN Phone: +90 324 325 37 37 Fax: +90 324 325 41 42 Website: http://www.akib.org.tr
West Mediterranean Exporters Union (BAIB)	Bati Akdeniz İhracatçılar Birliği Topçular Mh. Aspendos Bulvarı No:163 07200 Muratpaşa/ ANTALYA Phone: +90 242 311 80 00 Fax: +90 242 311 79 00 Website: http://www.baib.gov.tr
Eastern Anatolia Exporters Union (DAIB)	Doğu Anadolu İhracatçılar Birliği Cumhuriyet Cad. Eren İis Merkezi No.86 Kat:4-5 25100 ERZURUM Phone: +90 442 214 11 85 -86 -87 -88 Fax: +90 442 214 11 89 -90 -91 Website: http://www.daib.org.tr

Denizli Exporters' Association (DENIB)	Denizli İhracatçılar Birliği Genel Sekreterliği Akhan Mah. 246 Sok. No:8 P.K.402 20140 Pamukkale/DENİZLİ Phone: +90 258 274 66 88 Fax: +90 258 274 72 22 – 62 Website: http://www.denib.org.tr
Eastern Black Sea Exporters Association (DKIB)	Doğu Karadeniz İhracatçılar Birliği Pazarkapi Mahallesi Sahil Caddesi Ticaret Borsası Binası Kat:3 No:103 TRABZON Phone: +90 462 326 16 01 Fax: +90 462 326 94 01 Website: http://www.dkib.org.tr
Aegean Exporters Union	Ege İhracatçı Birlikleri Atatürk Cad. No: 382 35210 Alsancak/İZMİR Phone: +90 232 488 61 00 Fax: Website: http://www.egebirluk.org.tr
Eastern Anatolian Exporters Association (DAIB)	Doğu Anadolu İhracatçılar Birliği Cumhuriyet Cad. Eren İS Merkezi No.88 Kat:4-5 25100 ERZURUM Phone: +90 442 214 11 85 -86 -87 -88 Fax: +90 442 214 11 89 -90 -91 Website: http://www.egebirluk.org.tr
Southeast Anatolia Exporters Union	Güneydoğu Anadolu İhracatçıları Birliği İnönü Cad. Keleşoca Sok. No.1 Kat.1 27200 Gaziantep Phone: +90 342 220 00 10 Fax: +90 342 220 00 15 Website: www.gaib.org.tr
Istanbul Exporters Associations (IIB)	Istanbul İhracatçı Birlikleri Genel Sekreterliği Çobançesme Mevkii, Sanayi Caddesi Dis Ticaret Kompleksi, C Blok 34197 Yenibosna / İSTANBUL Phone: +90 212 454 05 00 Fax: +90 212 454 05 01 Website: http://www.iib.org.tr

Istanbul Textile & Apparel Exporters Union (ITKIB)	Dis Ticaret Kompleksi A Blok Cobancesme Mevkii, Sanayi Cad. Yenibosna Bahcelievler 34530 ISTANBUL Phone: +90 212 454 05 00 Fax: +90 212 454 05 01 Website: www.itkib.org.tr
Central Anatolian Exporters (OAIB)	Orta Anadolu İhracatçı Birlikleri Ceyhun Atuf Kansu Cad. No: 120 Balgat -Çankaya/ANKARA Phone: +90 312 447 27 40 Fax: +90 312 447 01 80 Website: http://www.oaib.org.tr
	Karadeniz İhracatçı Birlikleri Ataturk Bulvari No:19/E GİRESUN Phone: +90 454 216 24 26 Fax: +90 454 216 48 42 Website: http://www.kib.org.tr/tr/
Mediterranean Exporters Union (AKIB)	Akdeniz İhracatçı Birlikleri Uray Cad. Turan İshani Kat:3-4 33001 MERSİN Phone: +90 324 237 68 00 Fax: +90 324 237 71 17 Website: http://www.akib.org.tr